
                    

 

 

   
 

 
  

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 

 
     
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

BID TITLE: Citywide Bike Lanes Pavement Marking Refurbishment  
Surtax-Funded Municipal Transportation Project No. BC-Weston-FY2020-00002 

BID NO: 2022-13 

DATE: November 22, 2022 

To All Bidders: 

Bidders for the above referenced Bid shall take note of the following changes, additions, deletions, 
clarifications, etc., to the bid documents, which shall become a part of and have precedence over 
anything shown or described otherwise.  

A. CHANGES IN THE BID DOCUMENTS 

1. Page 00300-4 “ARTICLE 7.0 BID AMOUNTS”, has been revised to delete Line Item No. 8 for 
Restoration. Please see attached “ REVISED ARTICLE 7.0 BID AMOUNTS”, to be completed and 
submitted as part of the bid submittal. 

B. CLARIFICATIONS 

None. 

C.  QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS 

1. Q: The bid title notes “refurbishment”, is the City’s expectation to completely remove current 
marking and replace with new marking and not re-use any of the current markings? 

A: City staff will identify limits for complete restoration (remove and replace).  All other areas 
will be re-topped.   

2. Q: Is there any “green” currently installed?  

A: No, all green marking proposed under this project is new. 

3. On Bid Sheet Item #8 - Restoration – What restorations are anticipated or needed?  

A: The line restoration line item has been deleted.  See attached ”REVISED ARTICLE 7.0 BID 
AMOUNTS”. 

4. Q: County plan is showing 90 mils or 125 mils thermos paint thickness, what will be the 
thickness of the thermoplastic? 

A: Minimum 90 mils. 

5. Does City like to grind all existing markings?  

A: City staff will identify limits for grinding. Grinding not to exceed 25,000 LF. 
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6. Q: What is the required MOT? 

A: Most of the MOT is moving and may only require a crash truck and early warning signs 
except on intersections where lane closures or channelization may be need. All MOT shall be 
per FDOT Standard Index and reviewed and approved by the City. Some locations are in school 
zone areas and installation schedule shall accommodate school drop off and pick up times. 

7. Q: Looking at some of the street pictures provided, please advise if the intent is to follow 
Broward County’s specs for the panels with the green background, 20X4 bike lane with arrow, 
4X7 (bicycle or arrow), and 4X10 (shared lane). 

A: Yes. All pavement markings including the green markings shall conform to Broward County 
Pavement Making details, included with the project plans. 

8. Q: Is this a 60-day project? 

A: 45 days from NTP for substantial completion and 60 days from NTP for final completion.  

9. Q: Would the CITY consider accepting a qualifier to meet the minimum five (5) year 
requirement?  

A: Bidders may submit a bid, if interested, and include any supporting documentation available. 
The information received will be presented to the Selection Committee for their consideration. 

10. Q: Will the City consider performing a second pre-bid meeting or change it from “Mandatory” to 
“Non-mandatory”?  

A: The City does not intend to hold a second mandatory pre-bid conference. Bidders that did not 
attend the mandatory pre-bid may submit a bid, if interested.  The information received will be 
presented to the Selection Committee for their consideration. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Mandatory Virtual Pre-Bid Conference Attendance Log 
2. Revised “ARTICLE 7.0 BID AMOUNTS” 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
All other information remains as originally described in the solicitation. 

78516 v1 Bid No. 2022-13 Addendum No. 1 Page 2 of 3 



                    

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

  

 

 

  

  

 

 

  

 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MANDATORY VIRTUAL PRE-BID CONFERENCE 
Bid No. 2022-13 Citywide Bike Lanes Pavement Marking Refurbishment 

Surtax-Funded Municipal Transportation Project No. BC-Weston-FY2020-00002 
Date: November 15, 2022, at 11:00 a.m. 

Attendance Log 

First Name Last Name Company Email Address  

1 Steve Mitchell Angco Striping Co. steve@angcostriping.com 

2 Raul Cabrera 
Florida Engineering & 
Development raul@floridaengineering.net 

3 Adam Gear Capital Asphalt Services estimating@capitalasphaltservices.com 

4 Laureano Martinez 
AM Road Pavement 
Marking l.aunon@amroadfl.com 

5 Elliot Eiffel Weekley Asphalt elliot@weekleyasp.com 

6 Brian Snyder Capital Asphalt Services  brian@capitalservicesflorida.com 

7 Andy Ploetz Line Design Solutions  andy@linedeisgnsolutions.com 

8 Charlie Blackburn Precise Stripes charlie@precisestripes.com 

9 Kim Callen Weekley Asphalt  kimc@weekleyasp.com 

10 Jenny Ruiz Roadrunner Striping  roadrunnerstriping@gmail.com 
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REVISED ARTICLE 7.0 
BID AMOUNTS 

The Bidder offers the following for providing all labor, materials, equipment, etc. to complete the 
project in accordance with the contract documents. The costs for each individual portion of the Work 
as set out herein shall be inclusive of all costs for each. Payment for each line item will be based on 
the actual quantities installed.  

ITEM No. DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY UNIT COST EXT. COST 

1 6-Inch White Edge Line LF 100,000 $________ $______________ 

2 
Remove Existing 6- inch White 
Line By Rotary Grinding LF 25,000 $________ $______________ 

3 2'-4' Bike Lane 6-Inch Skips LF 2,000 $________ $______________ 

4 
Green Colored Pavement (per 
BCTED Standard Details) SF 9,000 $________ $______________ 

5 

Bike Lane Symbols Including 
Arrow with Green Background 
(per BCTED Standard Details) EA 65 $________ $______________ 

6 Mobilization LS 1 $________ $______________ 

7 Maintenance Of Traffic LS 1 $________ $______________ 

8 Contingency $10,000.00 

Grand Total $______________ 

Grand Total (Written in Words) 

Name of CONTRACTOR (Please Print) 

Signature Title Date 

00300-4 
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